EXHIBIT "G"

BHI ! |

March 2, 2023

Work scope

Tree and shrub removal on south side of the site along the property line from the road to the back area
just beyong the building.

Pricing
$6,500 for Equipment — 2 dump trucks, Bobcat, chain saw, etc.
$2,750 for Labor — Drivers, machine operators and general laborers..

$750 for Material — Garlon 4 Ultra

$10,000 Total cost for equipment, labot, and material.

Respectfully,

Luis Vega
General Superintendent
West Construction, Inc.

West Construction, Inc.
820 North 4th Street / Lantana, Florida 33462 / Phone: 561-588-2027 / Fax: 561-582-9419
License No. CBC057038 / CGC1516626
www.westconstructioninc.net
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